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Republic of ﬂ;e Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

MEMORANDUM

To: Concerned Public Schools District Supervisors/ OIC-PSDSs
Secondary School Heads of Donsol NCHS, Irosin North HS,
Donsol East CS, Gubat North CS, & Caditaan NHS

From: 1[ wi M&mo, CESO VI

/ Schgols Division Superintendehf/

Date: September 4, 2023

Subject: COORDINATION MEETING FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A
COMPENDIUM OF BICOL'S FAMOUS IDENTITIES

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 369, s. 2023 Re: Regional Workshop on the
Development of Compendium on Bicol's Famous Identities and aligned with the goal of
Department of Education’s Balik Kasaysayan Program, this Office through the Curriculum
Implementation Division will conduct the Coordination Meeting for the SDO Development
Team Working on the Compendium of Bicol’s Famous Identities on September 5, 2023,
from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. held at the SDO-Conference Room (2" Floor), Balogo Sports
Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon City.

2. Please find enclosed the list of participants for this activity.

3. Travel and other related expenses of participants shall be charged to School
MOOE/local funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

4, For information and dissemination of all concerned.
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